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Lannie Dobson - 218 Washington Avenue-Glenn Morse

From:

To:

Date:
Subject:

CC:
Attachments:

"Andy Morrell" <amorrell@bh2m.com>

<buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>, "'Philip DiPierro"" <PD@portlan...

6/2/2014 4:02 PM

218 Washington Avenue-Glenn Morse

"'Glenn Morse'" <gmorse444@gmail.com>

1 Site. Plan.pdf; 2 Details.pdf; Al.1 Floor Plans.pdf; A1.2 Floor Plans.pdf; A2.1 Exterior
Elevations & Schedules.pdf; A3.1 Building Sections.pdf; B1-b Design Guidelines.pdf;
Boundary Agreement-Schott and Morse.pdf; Cover Letter.pdf; Deed Book 24651 Page 157.pdf;
S1-1 Foundation Plan.pdf; S1-2 Elevated Slab Plan.pdf; S2-1 Sections.pdf; Suggested Deed
Description Remaining Land of Glenn Morse.pdf; XA1.1 Existing Floor Plans.pdf; XA2.1
Existing Exterior Elevations.pdf; Geotechnical Report Summary.pdf; Level I Minor Residential
Site Plan and Checklist.pdf; S1-0 General Notes.pdf

Please find attached the Site Plan for the above referenced project. The applicant will be in to City hall between 24 and
48 hours to pay the fees associated with this project. Please let me know if you have any questions or if additional
information is required. Thanks

Andrew S. Morrell, P.E.

BH2M Inc.
28 State Street

Gorham, Maine 04038
(207) 839-2771 x 206-Phone
(207) 839-8250-Fax
amorrell@bh2m.com

www.bh2m.com
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